
 

1 of 5 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, February 17, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss 
any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Daniel Haas, St. John’s United Church of Christ, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to THE CHURCH for a Donation of Cross-fit Exercise Equipment to the Rosenberg 
Police Department. (Dallis Warren, Police Chief) 
 
Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to THE CHURCH for a Donation of $3,500 for the Purchase and Installation of 
Soccer Field Lighting at Community Park. (Darren McCarthy, Parks Director) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to 
have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for February 03, 2015. (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1916, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Asset Disposition Services Agreement, by and between the 
City and PropertyRoom.Com, for professional auction services. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on an Amending Plat of Beltway Investments, Inc., Amending Plat No. 1, 
plat of 4.6075-acre tract of land, consisting of Reserves A and B, Block 1 of Beltway Investments, Inc., a 
4.6075 tract of land out of a called 356 acre tract of land, recorded in Fort Bend County Clerk’s File Nos. 
9119144 and 2007085589 and Tract II, a 1.2626 acre tract of land recorded under Fort Bend County 
Clerk’s File No. 2008008988, in the Wm. Lusk Survey, Abstract 276, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Business Park Drive and Innovation Court Street 
Dedication, a subdivision of 6.728 acres containing 3,462 L.F. of R.O.W. out of the S.B. Pentecost Survey, 
A-378, Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 



 

2 of 5 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park, a subdivision of 18.214 acres 
of  land being a partial replat of Lot No. 17 of Rosenberg Farms Subdivision (Volume 3, Page 575; Deed 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and Volume 4, Page 25; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) 
being a 1.468 acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2014103215) together with the 
remainder of a call 17.135 acre tract (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2014072299) and with a call 0.754 
acre tract (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2012014590), all being in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract 
No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block.  (Travis Tanner, Executive 
Director of Community Development) 
 

 F. Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision, a subdivision of 
2.2375 acres of land being a partial replat of Reserve “E”, replat of Reserve “C”, Fort Bend Business 
Center, Section Two (Slide No. 2008A; F.B.C.P.R.), in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract No. 187, City 
of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of 
Community Development) 
 

 G. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C, a subdivision of 8.368 acres 
of land located in the S.A. Stone Survey No. 10, A-392, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 41 
lots, 1 reserve, 3 blocks.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 H. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1926, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute 
and accept, for and on behalf of the City, a Public Utility Easement being 3.811 acres (166,027 square 
feet) of land, between the City of Rosenberg and Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., for public utilities and 
related facilities, generally associated with Rosenberg Business Park. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director 
of Community Development) 
 

 I. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1927, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute 
and accept, for and on behalf of the City, a Public Utility Easement being 0.196 acres (8,538 square 
feet) of land, between the City of Rosenberg and Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., for public utilities and 
related facilities, generally located west of Business Park Drive and associated with Rosenberg Business 
Park. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 J. Consideration of and action on Quarterly Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for quarter 
ending December 31, 2014.  (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  Review and discuss proposed branding for new elevated water storage tank, and take action as 
necessary. (Angela Fritz, Executive Director of Information Services) 
 

3.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1921, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, a Joint Election Agreement and Contract for Election Services for the 2015 
General Municipal Election and Special Charter Amendment Election, by and between the City and 
Fort Bend County, Texas. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-03, an Ordinance providing that a General 
Municipal Election be held on May 09, 2015, and a Run-Off Election, if required, on June 13, 2015, for 
the purpose of electing a Mayor and six Council Members; directing the giving of notice of such 
elections; and providing details relating to the holding of such election. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-07, an Ordinance ordering a Special Election to 
be held on May 09, 2015, for the purpose of submitting to the qualified voters, for adoption or rejection, 
one (1) proposed amendment to the existing home-rule charter of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, as 
amended; directing the giving of notice of such elections; and making provisions for the conduct of the 
Special Election. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

6.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1904, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-01 for 
construction of Rosenberg Business Park – Phase 1 Water, Sewer, Drainage and Paving Improvements; 
and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

7.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1905, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-02 for 
construction of Rosenberg Business Park Lift Station Improvements; and authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. (John Maresh, 
Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

8.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1900, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-05, for 
construction of Avenue H and Avenue I Water Line Relocation/Replacements; and, authorizing the City 



 

3 of 5 
 

Manager to negotiate and execute appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. 
(John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

9.  Consideration of and action on rescinding prior City Council action to approve the installation of pole 
mounted radar speed signs on Wagon Wheel Lane and Walnut Glen Lane, both generally located in 
the Oaks of Rosenberg subdivision. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

10.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-04, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by deleting all of Section 28-41 (a) and (c), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, Division 2 of 
Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting therefor a new Section 28-41 (a) and (c) of Article II, Division 2 
of Chapter 28 thereof; providing for a three-way stop at the intersection of Walnut Glen Lane and 
Spacek Road; deleting the one-way stop at the intersection of Carlisle Street and Avenue D; providing 
a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any provision hereof; 
repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent of in conflict herewith; providing for an 
effective date; and providing for severability. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

11.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-05, an Ordinance amending the Code Of 
Ordinances by adding to Section 28-71 of Division 4 of Article II of Chapter 28 thereof, a new prima facie 
speed limit of twenty-five (25) miles per hour along Ace Court from Stoneridge Court, a distance of 
approximately three-hundred and twenty (320) feet; Arcola Court from Belvedere Drive, a distance of 
approximately one-hundred and ninety (190) feet; Bamboo Lane, from Banner Lane to Stoneridge 
Court; Banner Lane from Bamboo Court to Oakland Valley Drive; Bass Lane, from Belvedere Drive to 
Troutline Lane; Belvedere Drive, from Bass Lane to a distance approximately one-hundred and twenty 
(120) feet west of Arcola Court; Cunningham Lane, from Diamond River Drive to Silverton Bend; 
Diamond River Drive, from Cunningham Lane to Walnut Glen Lane; Oakland Valley Drive from Bryan 
Road, a distance of approximately one-thousand four-hundred and fifty (1,450) feet; Premier Circle from 
Banner Lane, a distance of approximately two-hundred and twenty (220) feet; Silverton Bend, from 
Cunningham Lane to Walnut Glen Lane; Stoneridge Court, from Oakland Valley Drive, a distance 
approximately one-hundred and sixty (160) feet west of Bamboo Lane; Stoneridge Court, from Oakland 
Valley Drive, a distance of approximately eight-hundred and fifty (850) feet east of Ace Court; Troutline 
Lane, from Bass Lane to Waterbrook Lane; Wagon Wheel Lane, from Diamond River Drive to Silverton 
Bend; Walnut Glen Lane, from Silverton Bend to Spacek Road; Waterbrook Lane, from Belvedere Drive 
to Troutline Lane; Winners Court, from Cunningham Lane, a distance of approximately one-hundred 
and twenty-five (125) feet; and repealing the prima facie speed limit of thirty (30) miles per hour along 
Ace Court from Stoneridge Court, a distance of approximately three-hundred and twenty (320) feet; 
Arcola Court from Belvedere Drive, a distance of approximately one-hundred and ninety (190) feet; 
Bamboo Lane, from Banner Lane to Stoneridge Court; Banner Lane from Bamboo Court to Oakland 
Valley Drive; Bass Lane, from Belvedere Drive to Troutline Lane; Belvedere Drive, from Bass Lane to a 
distance of approximately one-hundred and twenty (120) feet west of Arcola Court; Cunningham Lane, 
from Diamond River Drive to Silverton Bend; Diamond River Drive, from Cunningham Lane to Walnut 
Glen Lane; Oakland Valley Drive from Bryan Road, a distance of approximately one-thousand four 
hundred and fifty (1,450) feet; Premier Circle from Banner Lane, a distance of approximately two-
hundred and twenty (220) feet; Silverton Bend, from Cunningham Lane to Walnut Glen Lane; Stoneridge 
Court, from Oakland Valley Drive, a distance of approximately one-hundred and sixty (160) feet west 
of Bamboo Lane; Stoneridge Court, from Oakland Valley Drive, a distance of approximately eight-
hundred and fifty (850) feet east of Ace Court; Troutline Lane, from Bass Lane to Waterbrook Lane; 
Wagon Wheel Lane, from Diamond River Drive to Silverton Bend; Walnut Glen Lane, from Silverton Bend 
to Spacek Road; Waterbrook Lane, from Belvedere Drive to Troutline Lane; Winners Court, from 
Cunningham Lane, a distance of approximately one-hundred and twenty-five (125) feet; making 
certain findings; authorizing the placement of speed limit signs along such streets; providing a penalty 
for violation of any provision hereof; providing an effective date and providing for severability. (John 
Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

12.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1924, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Utility Development Agreement, by and 
between the City and ZED Partners, Ltd., in an amount not to exceed $20,430.00.  (John Maresh, Assistant 
City Manager of Public Services) 
 

13.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1925, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Amendment No. 1 to the Drainage Agreement, by and between 
the City and ZED Partners, Ltd. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

14.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-06, an Ordinance granting consent to Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 144 for the sale and issuance of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in 
an amount not to exceed $3,400,000. (Charles A. Kalkomey, P.E., City Engineer) 
 

15.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1922, a Resolution regarding adoption of the Main 
Street Advisory Board Bylaws. (Randall Malik, Economic Development Director) 



 

4 of 5 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

 
16.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1923, a Resolution approving and adopting a Traffic 

Calming Speed Hump Installation and Removal Policy and Procedure. (John Maresh, Assistant City 
Manager of Public Services) 
 

17.  Hold Executive Session to deliberate the employment, evaluation, and duties of Police Chief pursuant 
to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code.  
 

18.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

19.  Announcements. 
 

20.  Adjournment. 
 



 

5 of 5 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2015, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Anne M. Stark, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of special 
assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, any 
time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers that 
may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the meeting, 
to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions or 
committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the presiding 
officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically provided for 
on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent 
to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by 
all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



Presentation of Certificate of 
Appreciation to THE CHURCH for a 

Donation of Cross-Fit Exercise 
Equipment to the Rosenberg Police 

Department. 





Presentation of Certificate of 
Appreciation to THE CHURCH for a 

Donation of $3,500 for the Purchase and 
Installation of Soccer Field Lighting at 

Community Park. 





General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – February 03, 2015 
 
 



Page 1 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 3rd day of February, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th 
Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 

 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
 
ABSENT 
Amanda Barta Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia City Manager 
Linda Cernosek City Secretary 
John Maresh  Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Scott Tschirhart Attorney for the City 
Joyce Vasut Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Charles Kalkomey City Engineer 
Dallis Warren Police Chief 
Wayne Jory Police Lieutenant 
Anthony Schnacky Police Sergeant 
J.T. Rogers Police Sergeant 
Tommy Havelka Police Officer 
Erik Marmol Police Officer 
Suni Erazo Police Detective 
Bruce Gilbert Police Chaplain 
Wade Goates Fire Chief 
Larry Loesch  Fire Battalion Chief 
Danny Johnson Fire Lieutenant  
Justin Jurek Fire Marshal 
Randall Malik Economic Development Director 
Angela Fritz Executive Director of Information Services 
Darren McCarthy Parks and Recreation Director 
James Lewis Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak Executive Assistant 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the 
Texas Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Reverend Charles Surovik, New Covenant Fellowship, Rosenberg, gave the invocation. The Boy Scout 
Troops that were in attendance at the meeting led the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 
  
 
 



Page 2 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2015 AS “BOY SCOUTS OF 
AMERICA MONTH” IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG.  
Mayor Morales presented a Proclamation proclaiming February 2015 as “Boy Scouts of America 
Month” in the City of Rosenberg to Bob Ray and representatives from Troop 309, as well as attendees 
from various local Packs and Troops. 
 
PRESENTATION OF SERVICE PLAQUES 
Wade Goates, Fire Chief, presented service plaques to Battalion Chief Larry Loesch and Lieutenant 
Danny Johnson in Appreciation of Thirty-One Years of Service to the City of Rosenberg Fire 
Department. Mayor Morales thanked them for their years of service on behalf of the city. 
 
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION TO PARTICIPANTS IN THE INTERNATIONAL POLICING 
COOPERATION PROGRAM  
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor, presented Certificates of Recognition to International Policing 
Cooperation Program Participants: 
 Dr. Phillip Lyons 
 Lieutenant Wayne Jory 
 Sergeant J.T. Rogers 
 Sergeant Anthony Schnacky 
 Officer Erik Marmol 
 Detective Suni Erazo 
 Chaplain Bruce Gilbert 
 Battalion Chief Adam Carlin 

 
PRESENTATION OF ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS. 
Mayor Morales and Councilor Benton presented Image Committee Beautification and Renovation 
Awards to: 
Present: 
 Richard and Amalia Montemayor 523 Rainswept Pass Drive 
 Van and Sherry Upton 7607 Crescent Lake Court 

Not Present: 
 Jose Garcia and Anna Paula Arias 4709 Sandalwood Drive 
 Rodney and Rosaline Hayes 7727 Blue Lake Drive 

  
 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It 
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three 
(3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 
agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular 
Agenda. 

 
 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 20, 2015, AND 

WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 27, 2015. 



Page 3 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF FORT BEND COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 155 REFUNDING TAX BONDS, SERIES 2015, IN AN AMOUNT NOT 
TO EXCEED $4,655,000.00.  
Executive Summary:   Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 155 (MUD No. 155) is primarily 
located in the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction, but a small portion of the District is within the City’s 
Corporate Limits.  The development is generally identified as Bonbrook Plantation. 
 
City Council consented to the creation of MUD No. 155 on December 14, 2004, through 
Ordinance No. 2004-28 which was proposed as an approximately 448.6692 acre development. A 
Development Agreement and a Water Supply and Wastewater Services Agreement between the 
City, Bonbrook Plantation, L.P., and Beazer Homes Texas, L.P., was executed on February 22, 2005.   
 
Following is MUD No. 155’s bond sale history to date. The first sale was approved through 
Ordinance No. 2008-12 on May 20, 2008, in the amount of $6,465,000. The second sale was 
approved through Ordinance No. 2011-15 on March 01, 2011, in the amount of $2,015,000. 
The third sale was approved on November 20, 2012, in the amount of $2,050,000 through 
Ordinance No. 2012-44. The fourth sale was approved through Ordinance No. 2014-19 on 
May 06, 2014, in the amount of $7,235,000. 
 
MUD No. 155 has the opportunity to “refund” or “refinance” portions of existing bonds by 
issuing new bonds at a lower rate of interest than the existing bonds, thus ensuring significant 
reduction in interest expense for the issuer. Staff has reviewed the request and associated 
documentation and found it to be in compliance with applicable City Ordinances. Staff is 
recommending approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No.155 
Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $4,655,000. 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF FORT BEND COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158 REFUNDING TAX BONDS, SERIES 2015, IN AN AMOUNT NOT 
TO EXCEED $3,500,000.00.  
Executive Summary:   Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158 (MUD No. 158) is 
located in the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), at the southwest corner of Reading Road 
and Benton Road.  The development is identified as the River Run on the Brazos and Rivers 
Mist subdivisions.  
 
City Council consented to the creation of MUD No. 158 on December 14, 2004, through 
Ordinance No. 2004-29, and which was originally proposed as a 158.54 acre development. 
The Water Supply and Wastewater Services and Development Agreements between the City 
and Ventana Development Reading, LP, were executed on February 22, 2005.  City Council 
approved Ordinance No. 2006-19 on August 15, 2006, consenting to the addition of 
approximately 59 acres. MUD No. 158 now is comprised of approximately 217.5 acres. 
 
Following is MUD No. 158’s bond sale history to date. The first bond first sale was approved 
through Ordinance No. 2007-35 on August 21, 2007, in the amount of $1,460,000.  The second 
sale was approved through Ordinance No. 2009-29 on August 18, 2009, in the amount of 
$1,870,000. The third sale was approved on June 21, 2011, through Ordinance No. 2011-16 in 
the amount of $1,400,000. The fourth sale was approved on April 17, 2012, through Ordinance 
No. 2012-15 in the amount $1,600,000. The fifth sale was approved on February 19, 2013, 
through Ordinance No. 2013-14 in the amount of $1,600,000. The sixth sale was approved on 
April 15, 2014, through Ordinance No. 2014-16 in the amount of $1,650,000. 
 
MUD No. 158 has the opportunity to “refund” or “refinance” portions of existing bonds by 
issuing new bonds at a lower rate of interest than the existing bonds, thus ensuring significant 
reduction in interest expense for the issuer. Staff has reviewed the request and associated 
documentation and found it to be in compliance with applicable City Ordinances. Staff is 
recommending approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158 
Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $3,500,000.00.  
 



Page 4 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH 
SECTION FOURTEEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 23.506 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN 
LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 60 LOTS, 4 RESERVES (5.150 ACRES), 1 
BLOCK.   
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen is located off of 
Reading Road, east of its intersection with Benton Road in the northwest part of Bonbrook 
Plantation.  The proposed Plat contains 23.506 acres, 60 residential lots, and four (4) reserves 
consisting of 5.150 acres. 

The proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.  This is in accordance with the revised 
Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation, which the Planning Commission (Commission) approved on 
August 20, 2014.  The amended Land Plan was also approved by City Council as an Amendment 
to the Development Agreement (Exhibit “C”) on December 16, 2014. 

In addition to the revised Land Plan, the Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this 
subdivision on October 15, 2014.  The Commission later recommended approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat on December 17, 2014.  The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with 
any applicable regulations or with the approved Preliminary Plat.  Staff recommends 
approval of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen. 
 

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Consent 
Agenda Items A, B, C, and D. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1915, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-08 IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $14,560.00 FOR GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES AT MACARIO GARCIA AND 
TRAVIS PARKS. 
Executive Summary: The Parks and Recreation Department currently has three (3) vacant 
positions that they have not been able to fill.  In order to properly maintain the City parks, Parks 
and Recreation Director Darren McCarthy is requesting the City to enter into a Grounds 
Maintenance Services Agreement for Macario Garcia and Travis Parks. A memorandum with 
additional information was included in the agenda packet. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-08, in the amount of $14,560.00, will allocate funds for Grounds 
Maintenance Services for Macario Garcia and Travis Parks by utilizing savings from three (3) 
vacant positions in the Parks Department. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-08 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1915.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1915 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services read the 
executive summary. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director answered the following questions: 
Q: How long have the positions been open? 
A: Since June of last year. 
Q: Is there any particular reason that we are unable to fill the position? 
A: It’s a tough job, especially in the heat of summer, being out in the elements. 
Q: Would this contract be permanent or year-by-year? 
A: We would like to do this until the end of the budget year before making a long-term 
commitment and put it out for bid in October along with the other parks with contracted 
maintenance. 
Q: How do people get onto the list to bid? 
A: People can get on the bid list by calling the city, or they can monitor the city website as bids 
come up. 
C: Councilor McConathy thanked Darren McCarthy for being mindful of the city finances and 



Page 5 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

coming up with a cost effective solution to an ongoing problem. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution 
No. R-1915, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
Budget Amendment 15-08 in the amount of $14,560.00 for Grounds Maintenance Services at 
Macario Garcia and Travis Parks. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1917, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A DONATION FROM THE CHURCH 
FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF SOCCER FIELD LIGHTING AT COMMUNITY PARK.  
Executive Summary: At the regularly scheduled November Parks and Recreation Board (Board) 
meeting, Pastor Jimn Kyles of THE CHURCH presented a proposal to provide funding for lighting of the 
newly created soccer field at Community Park.  After some brief discussion, the Board unanimously 
recommended accepting the donation of lighting for the soccer field as presented. 
 
Staff and the Board recommend approval of Resolution No. R-1917 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director gave an overview of the 
item. After discussion, Mayor and Councilors present thanked Pastor Jimn and Phyllis Kyles for their 
efforts. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve 
Resolution No. R-1917, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to accept, for and on behalf of 
the City, a donation from THE CHURCH for the purchase and installation of soccer field lighting at 
Community Park.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1906, A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID NO. 
2015-03 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE LIFT STATION NO. 11 REPLACEMENT; AND, AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary: Bids were received on Wednesday, January 21, 2015, for construction of the 
Lift Station No. 11 Replacement Project. A total of four (4) bids were opened and tabulated as 
indicated on the bid summary form.  
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2015-03 be awarded to R+B Group, Inc., for the base bid amount of 
$1,201,800.00. Correspondence from Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer, recommends same. 
Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from R+B Group, Inc., will be 
attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1906. The contract time is 180 calendar 
days. 
 
The Lift Station No. 11 Replacement Project is included in the FY2015 Capital Improvement Plan 
approved by City Council on June 17, 2014.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1906 which will award Bid No. 2015-03 and 
provide authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents 
necessary to facilitate the Agreement. 
 
Key discussion points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive 
Summary. He pointed out that equipment has become obsolete, it is very difficult to get 
replacement parts with a long lead time, and there are only two pumps. If one pump goes 
down, leaving only one operable pump, it becomes a critical situation.  
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve 
Resolution No. R-1906, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-03 for construction of the Lift Station 
No. 11 Replacement To R+B Group, Inc. for the base bid amount of $1,201,800.00; and, 
authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous 
vote of those present. 
  



Page 6 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1919, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE WATER 
SUPPLY AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY.  
Executive Summary: On December 02, 2014, City Council authorized the Mayor to execute a 
Water Supply Agreement (Agreement) with the Brazosport Water Authority (BWA) as required by 
the amended Groundwater Reduction Plan. The Agreement provides a mechanism allowing  for 
compliance with the Fort Bend Subsidence District (District) unfunded mandate to reduce 
groundwater withdrawals by 30% beginning October 01, 2016, by constructing a pipeline 
supplying treated surface water to the City. The Agreement specifies a take or pay water volume 
of 3 million gallons per day, which would meet the 30% reduction mandate effective in 2016. The 
District mandate also requires an additional 30% reduction of groundwater withdrawals, effective 
in 2025. The Agreement as currently written does not obligate BWA to supply the additional 
treated surface water that will be required to meet the 2025 reduction mandate. 
 
Shortly after the City and BWA entered into the Agreement, the Texas Department of Criminal 
Justice (TDCJ) elected to not participate in the BWA expansion project making an additional 2.7 
million gallons of water per day immediately available to Rosenberg. The Agreement does 
include a provision which allows the City an option to acquire the additional 2.7 million gallons of 
water per day initially allocated to TDCJ. This additional water supply places the City in a unique 
position to be able to meet the District’s 60% reduction mandate in 2025. Equally as important, 
the City must acquire the additional water in order to keep the overall project financially feasible 
to both BWA and the City. Time is of the essence in order to maintain a construction schedule 
that will meet the District’s 30% reduction mandate beginning with the October 01, 2016 permit 
year.  
 
The proposed Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement included in the agenda packet was under  
final review by BWA staff and may include some slight revisions prior to the February 03, 2015 City 
Council meeting. An updated copy was provided at the City Council meeting. Staff will provide 
City Council with cost and water rate information during the meeting. 
 
Staff does recommend approval of Resolution No. R-1919, authorizing the Mayor to execute 
Amendment No. 1 to the Water Supply Agreement to acquire an additional 2.7 million gallons of 
water per day and place the City in a position to satisfy the District’s 60% reduction mandate in 
2025. 
 
Key discussion points: John Maresh read the Executive Summary. Joyce Vasut presented 
Financial Analysis of the following project details: 

• Capital Costs 
o Start paying prior to the delivery of water – one month after approval of 

agreement and the bond resolution. 
o Amount paid is calculated using the same formula as used for the 

Participating Cities. 
o Capital cost rate is based on the amount of BWA debt and amount of water 

contracted by BWA. 
o The City will pay the capital cost rate on the full 5.7 million gallons per day. 

• Estimated Annual Costs: 
o 2015 -  $655,358  
o 2016 -  $1,789,230  
o 2017 -  $4,076,685  
o 2018 -  $4,229,985  
o 2019 -  $4,284,735  
o 2020 -  $4,497,165  
o 2021 -  $4,551,915  
o 2022 -  $4,606,665   
o 2023 -  $4,661,415  
o 2024 -  $4,706,310  

• Capital Improvement Funding 
Impact Fees  $1,978,000 



Page 7 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

Subsidence Fees   $4,000,000  
Water/Wastewater Funds  $2,108,700  
Issue Debt  $4,000,000  
Total Funding Sources $12,086,700  

• Based on the amended BWA contract, it is projected that the City will have to raise 
the subsidence fee paid by water customers from $1.40 to $2.20 over the next year to 
cover the costs of the water supply conversion.  This adjustment will bring the City’s 
subsidence fee closer in alignment with other fees in the area currently being 
charged for treated surface water.     

• Benefits 
o Secures water supply not only to meet needs through mandated 60% conversion 

in 2025; but also to support continued growth and economic development (5.7 
MGD contract) 

o Saves an estimated $12.6 million over next 35 years when compared to City-
owned and operated surface water treatment plant  

o Provides additional advantages including:   
• A stable, predetermined rate structure that includes costs for capital 

improvements 
• Flexibility for use of additional 2.7 MGD based on City needs  
• Potential for reduced costs through future growth of customer base 
• Sustainability of supply due to Dow Chemical’s senior water rights and 

reservoirs, and potential sources for future water supply 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve 
Resolution No. R-1919, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, the First Amendment to the Water Supply Agreement, by and between the City and 
Brazosport Water Authority.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1873, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE A RESALE DEED FOR REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 800 6TH STREET 
AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT 1:  GEO NUMBER:  7835000380130901: LOT THIRTEEN (13), BLOCK THIRTY-
EIGHT (38), IN THE TOWN OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF 
SAID TOWN SHOWN OF RECORD IN VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS; AND FOR REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 802 6TH STREET AND DESCRIBED 
AS  TRACT 2: GEO NUMBER:  7835000380140901: LOTS FOURTEEN (14) AND FIFTEEN (15) IN BLOCK 
THIRTY-EIGHT (38) OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE 
PLAT OF SAID CITY OF ROSENBERG, APPEARING OF RECORD IN VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE DEED 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; AND, CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE 
SUBJECT.   
Executive Summary: Mike Darlow, with Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott, LLP, presented 
an offer received from Terry Scott to purchase three (3) lots from the City for $18,000. The official 
bid form, a letter from Mr. Scott explaining the costs he plans to incur to renovate the property, 
along with a bid analysis and map showing the location was included in the agenda packet, 
along with a proposed resale deed should the offer be accepted by City Council. 
 
Based upon the taxes due under the judgment and the amount needed for repair, Mr. Darlow 
agreed that this is a reasonable offer and would recommend approval of Resolution No. R-1873.  
Should City Council approve this item, approval would also be necessary by Lamar Consolidated 
ISD, as well as Fort Bend County in order to complete the resale.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1873, a Resolution authorizing the resale of 
property that was acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings.   
 
Key discussion points: Joyce Vasut gave an overview of the item. Mayor and Councilors present 
thanked Mike Darlow for a job well done. 
 
 



Page 8 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
      Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve 
Resolution No. R-1873, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a resale deed for real 
property generally located at 800 6th Street and described as Tract 1:  Geo Number:  
7835000380130901: Lot Thirteen (13), Block Thirty-Eight (38), in the Town of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, according to the Plat of said town shown of record in Volume P, Page 146 of the 
Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; and for real property generally located at 802 6th 
Street and described as Tract 2: Geo Number:  7835000380140901: Lots Fourteen (14) and Fifteen 
(15) in Block Thirty-Eight (38) of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the 
Plat of said City of Rosenberg, appearing of record in Volume P, Page 146 of the Deed Records 
of Fort Bend County, Texas; and, containing other provisions relating to the subject. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

7.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH CITY ATTORNEY ON CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION 
REGARDING TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION V. ROSENBERG EMINENT DOMAIN 
PROCEEDINGS; TO CONSULT WITH THE CITY ATTORNEY ON CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION REGARDING 
UPCOMING CHARTER ELECTIONS; AND, TO CONSULT WITH THE CITY ATTORNEY TO RECEIVE LEGAL 
ADVICE ON LEGAL MATTERS, ALL PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT 
CODE; AND, TO DELIBERATE THE POTENTIAL PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE, OR VALUE OF REAL 
PROPERTY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.  
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to adjourn to Executive 
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
An Executive Session was held  to consult with City Attorney on contemplated litigation regarding 
Texas Department of Transportation v. Rosenberg eminent domain proceedings; to consult with 
the City Attorney on contemplated litigation regarding upcoming Charter Elections; and, to 
consult with the City Attorney to receive legal advice on legal matters, all pursuant to Section 
551.071 of the Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate the potential purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

8.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 9:05 
p.m. No action was taken as a result of the Executive Session. 
 

9.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
• Mayor Morales announced that there will be a Special City Council Meeting at 6:30 pm on 

Thursday, February 5, 2015 to hear the Municipal Court Collection presentations. 
• Councilor McConathy announced the Boots and Badges reception to be held on Saturday 

evening. 
• Fire Chief Wade Goates announced a reception on Sunday for the retirement of Fire Chief 

Larry Loesch and Lieutenant Danny Johnson. 
 

10.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:07 p.m. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 17, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Resolution No. R-1916 – Agreement for Auction Services 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1916, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Asset Disposition Services Agreement, by and between the City 
and PropertyRoom.Com, for professional auction services. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1916 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by: 

 

Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary 
 
Tracie Dunn/rl 
 
Tracie Dunn 
Assistant Police Chief 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Police Chief 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City Secretary and the Police Department are requesting approval to enter into an Agreement with 
PropertyRoom.Com to hold a City-wide auction to retire surplus equipment, confiscated items, and other 
salvaged property.  The auction will be on-line and the PropertyRoom.Com will be the on-line auction service for 
all items. 
 
The City has utilized PropertyRoom.com for auction services for the past few years and has been satisfied with 
the service provided. 
 
The City Secretary recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1916 authorizing the City Manager to execute an 
Asset Disposition Services Agreement with PropertyRoom.com. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1916 
 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN ASSET DISPOSITION SERVICES AGREEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND 
PROPERTYROOM.COM, FOR PROFESSIONAL AUCTION SERVICES. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an Asset 

Disposition Service Agreement (Agreement) with PropertyRoom.Com to auction City 

surplus property.  A copy of such Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 













CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 17, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Amending Plat of Beltway Investments, Inc., Amending Plat No. 1 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on an Amending Plat of Beltway Investments, Inc., Amending Plat No. 1, plat 
of 4.6075-acre tract of land, consisting of Reserves A and B, Block 1 of Beltway Investments, Inc., a 
4.6075-acre tract of land out of a called 356 acre tract of land, recorded in Fort Bend County Clerk’s File 
Nos. 9119144 and 2007085589 and Tract II, a 1.2626 acre tract of land recorded under Fort Bend County 
Clerk’s File No. 2008008988, in the Wm. Lusk Survey, Abstract 276, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  144 (Summer 

Lakes/Waterford Park) 

1. Amending Plat of Beltway Investments, Inc., Amending Plat No. 1 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Proposed Beltway Investments, Inc., Amending Plat No. 1 is located at the intersection of FM 2977 and 
Winding Lakes Lane.  It is in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144 
(MUD No. 144).   

 
The Plat contains two (2) nonresidential reserves and a total of 4.6075 acres.  The property was originally 
platted in 2011.  The purpose of the Amending Plat is simply to move a property line between two reserves 
(“A” and “B”) by a small distance (approximately 25’ north) to facilitate future development of the property.  
The “Subdivision” Ordinance provides for amending plats to resolve issues of this nature.  The Plat only 
has to come before City Council; amending plats do not require Planning Commission approval. 
 
There being no issues, staff recommends approval of Beltway Investments, Inc., Amending Plat No. 1. 
 



BELTWAY INVESTMENTS INC.
          AMENDING PLAT NO. 1

(281) 630-1343

OWNER:

AREA RESERVE TABLE



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 17, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Final Plat of Business Park Drive and Innovation Court Street Dedication 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Business Park Drive and Innovation Court Street Dedication, 
a subdivision of 6.728 acres containing 3,462 L.F. of R.O.W. out of the S.B. Pentecost Survey, A-378, Fort 
Bend County, Texas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Final Plat of Business Park Drive and Innovation Court Street Dedication  
2. Land Plan for Rosenberg Business Park – 06-26-13 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-23-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-18-13 
5. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-26-13 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item consists of the Final Street Dedication Plat of Business Park Drive and Innovation Court.  The 
proposed street dedication is located in the Rosenberg Business Park and will connect to the southeast side of 
FM 2218 between the intersections of FM 2218, Bryan and Danziger Roads.  This is the right-of-way dedication 
that is needed for the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) and City to construct the street and utilities 
per the approved Development Agreement (Agreement). 

 
The proposed Plat contains 3,462 linear feet of right-of-way and 6.728 acres.  At its intersection with FM 2218, 
Business Park Drive’s right-of-way width is 100 feet.  It later tapers down to an 80-foot right-of-way width in 
accordance with the Agreement.  Innovation Court is a proposed 80-foot right-of-way cul-de-sac street. 

 
The streets are consistent with the Agreement and approved Land Plan for the Rosenberg Business Park.  The 
Land Plan was approved by the Planning Commission on June 26, 2013.  There may be additional rights-of-way 
dedicated depending on future users in the Business Park and their impact on the roadway system.  At this time, 
however, the Plat is in accordance with the Agreement, with the Land Plan, and with the Preliminary Plat, which 
was approved by the Planning Commission on June 26, 2013, and for which a six-month extension of approval 
was granted on December 18, 2013. 

 
There were no issues with the layout of the Preliminary Plat; however, the street names were subject to approval 
by the RDC before Final Plat approval.  The Preliminary Plat was submitted as containing Business Park Drive 
and Park Court.  Park Court was changed to Innovation Court per the recommendations of the RDC.  There 
being no additional issues, the Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat of 
Business Park Drive and Innovation Court Street Dedication on April 23, 2014.  Staff recommends approval of 
the Final Plat. 
 



   This is to certify that the City Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has approved this plat and subdivision of BUSINESS
PARK DRIVE AND INNOVATION COURT STREET DEDICATION in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of
the City of Rosenberg as shown hereon and authorized the recording of this plat this ________, day of _______________, 2015.

        By: __________________________ By: ___________________________
               Pete Pavlovsky, Chairperson Wayne Poldrack, Secretary

   This is to certify that the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has approved this plat and subdivision of BUSINESS PARK DRIVE
AND INNOVATION COURT STREET DEDICATION in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of
Rosenberg as shown hereon and authorized the recording of this plat this ________, day of _______________, 2015.

________________________________
Vincent M. Morales, Jr.,  Mayor

________________________________
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

     We, ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership, acting by and through WILLIAM G SMITH,JR.,
President and STEPHEN G. DARNALL, Vice President, of ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, GP LLC, a Texas Limited Liability
Company, its General Partner, owner hereinafter referred to as Owners of the 6.728 acre tract described in the above and
foregoing map of BUSINESS PARK DRIVE AND INNOVATION COURT STREET DEDICATION, do hereby make and establish said
subdivision and development plat of said property according to all lines, dedications, restrictions and notations on said maps
or plat and hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets designated as private streets),
alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein
expressed; and do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title to the land so
dedicated.

     FURTHER, We have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purposes forever
unobstructed aerial easements.  The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional eleven feet, six inches (11'6")
for ten feet (10'0") perimeter ground easements or seven feet, six inches (7'6") for fourteen feet (14'0") perimeter ground
easements, or five feet, six inches (5'6") for sixteen feet (16'0") perimeter ground easements from a plane sixteen feet (16'0")
above ground level upward, located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easements that are designated with aerial
easements (U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals twenty one feet, six inches
(21'6") in width.

     FURTHER, We have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purposes forever
unobstructed aerial easements.  The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10'0") for ten feet
(10'0") back to back ground easements or eight feet (8'0") for fourteen feet (14'0") back to back ground easements or seven
feet (7'0") for sixteen feet (16'0") back-to-back ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16'0") above ground level
upward, located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are designated with aerial easements
(U.E. & A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals thirty feet (30'0") in width.

     FURTHER, We do hereby dedicate to the public a strip of land twenty (20) feet wide on each side of the center line of any
and all bayous, creeks, gullies, ravines, draws, and drainage ditches located in said subdivision, as easements for drainage
purposes. Fort Bend County or any other governmental agency shall have the right to enter upon said easement at any and all
times for the purpose of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities and structures.

     FURTHER, We do hereby covenant and agree that all of the property within the boundaries of this subdivision and adjacent
to any drainage easement, ditch, gully, creek, or natural drainage way shall hereby be restricted to keep such drainage ways
and easements clear of fences, buildings, excessive vegetation and other obstructions to the operations and maintenance of
the drainage facility and that such abutting property shall not be permitted to drain directly into this easement except by
means of an approved drainage structure.

     FURTHER, Owners do hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to the boundaries of the
above and foregoing plat of BUSINESS PARK DRIVE AND INNOVATION STREET DEDICATION where building setback lines or
public utility easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing plat and do hereby make
and establish all building setback lines and dedicate to the use of the public forever all public utility easements shown in said
adjacent acreage.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK GP, L.L.C., the general partner of ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., a
Texas Limited Partnership, has caused these presents to be signed by WILLIAM G. SMITH, JR., its President, thereunto
authorized, and attested by its Vice President, STEPHEN G. DARNALL, this ______ day of______________, 2015.

 ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD.
 By: ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK GP, LLC.

             its General Partner

By: _______________________________________
          WILLIAM G. SMITH, JR.
                          President

    Attest: _______________________________________
       STEPHEN G. DARNALL
       Vice President

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS

   BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared WILLIAM G. SMITH, JR., President, and STEPHEN G.
DARNALL, Vice President,  of ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, GP, LLC., known to me to be the persons whose names are subscribed
to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein
expressed and in the capacity therein and herein set out, and as the act and deed of said Limited Partnership.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this _________ day of ________________, 2015

____________________________
Notary Public in and for the
State of Texas

My Commission Expires _______________________

NOTES

1. B.L. indicates a building line
A.E. indicates a aerial easement
U.E. indicates a utility easement
STM.S.E. indicates a storm sewer easement
W.L.E. indicates a water line easement
S.S.E. indicates a sanitary sewer easement
VOL., PG. indicates Volume, Page
F.B.C.P.R. indicates Fort Bend County Public Records
O.P.R.F.B.C. indicates Official Public Records of Fort Bend County
D.R.F.B.C. indicates Deed Records of Fort Bend County
M.R.F.B.C. indicates Map Records of Fort Bend County

   Esm't. indicates Easement
H.L. & P. indicates Houston Lighting and Power
F.H.E. indicates a fire hydrant easement
D.E. indicates a drainage easement

   R.O.W. indicates right-of-way
P.L. indicates property line
    indicates found 5/8" iron rod
    indicates set 5/8" iron rod

2. The coordinates shown hereon are Texas South Central Zone no. 4204 State Plane Grid Coordinates (NAD83) and may be brought to surface by applying
the following combined scale 1.0001353390.

3. All non-perimeter easements on property lines are centered unless otherwise noted.

4. All bearings are based on the east right-of-way line of F.M. 2218, bearing N44°43'46"E.

5. This plat lies within Fort Bend County lighting ordinance zone No. LZ3.

6. The platted area is not located within the 100-year flood plain per Fema Flood Insurance Rate Map Panel 48157C0245L effective April 2, 2014. The nearest
base flood elevation is 85.70, NAVD 88.

7. All property to drain into the drainage easement only through an approved drainage structure.

8. The drainage system for this subdivision is designed in accordance with the "Fort Bend County Drainage Criteria Manual" which allows street ponding
with intense rainfall events.

9. All drainage easements are to be kept clear of fences, buildings, vegetation and other obstructions to the operation and maintenance by the drainage
facility.

10. To the best of the engineers knowledge, no existing pipelines or pipeline easements exist within the subdivision.

11. One-foot reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation between the side or end of streets where such streets abut adjacent property, the
condition of this dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided or re-subdivided in a recorded subdivision plat, the one-foot reserve
shall thereupon become vested in the public for street right-of-way purposes and the fee title thereto shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs,
assigns or successors.

12. BENCHMARK: An NGS disk stamped M1219, 2.25 miles south from Rosenberg. 2.25 miles south along State Highway 36 from the First Baptist Church at
Rosenberg, 0.45 mile north of the junction of Band Road, in the top and 0.6' south of the north end of the east concrete headwall of a 5 channel culvert,
25 feet east of the center line of the highway, and about 1/2 foot higher than the highway.
NAVD 88 (1991 Adj.) Elevation = 94.48

PROJECT BENCHMARK: A Brass Disc will be set in concrete in the center line of Innovation Court at the center (radius point) of the cul-de-sac

13. This plat was prepared to meet City of Rosenberg and Fort Bend County requirements.

14. This plat lies wholly within Fort Bend Subsidence District, Fort Bend County Drainage District,
Lamar Consolidated I.S.D., and the City Limits of Rosenberg, and Fort Bend County.

15. Approval of this plat will expire one year from City Council approval if not recorded in the real property records of the county of Fort Bend.

16. Sidewalks shall be built or caused to be built through restrictive covenants within all road rights-of-way dedicated to the public.

17. This plat was prepared from information furnished by Abstract Services of Houston, GF No. TH12202072-H, effective date March 26, 2014. The surveyor
has not abstracted the above property.

18. Permanent project monument according to City Of Rosenberg guidelines to be set, with documentation provided to city.

19. This plat is subject to the terms, conditions and stipulations of the Development Agreement dated March 1, 2013, and executed by and between City of
Rosenberg, Texas and ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD. and the ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.

20. Elevations used for delineating contour lines are based upon NGS datum, NAVD-88, 1991 Adj.

21. Five-eighths (5/8") iron rods three feet (3') in length are set on all perimeter boundary corners, all angle points, all points of curvature and tangency, and
all block corners, unless otherwise noted.

FBC MUD 152

ROSENBERG
CITY LIMITS

CITY OF
ROSENBERG
ETJ

CITY  OF
THOMPSON ETJ

FBC MUD 144

FBC MUD 158

FBC MUD 144

FBC MUD 155

FBC MUD 159

FBC MUD 66

FBC MUD 150
(TO BE DISSOLVED)

PROJECT
LOCATION

BUSINESS PARK DRIVE AND INNOVATION COURT
STREET DEDICATION

A SUBDIVISION OF

 6.728 ACRES
CONTAINING

3,462 L.F. OF R.O.W.
OUT OF THE

 S.B. PENTECOST SURVEY, A-378
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER: ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD.

ENGINEER:

JANUARY 20, 2015        IDS JOB NO. 1880-001-00   SHEET 1 OF 2

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
1800 AUGUSTA, 4TH FLOOR - HOUSTON, TEXAS 77057 PH: 713-850-8400

CITY OF
ROSENBERG
ETJ

   I, Laura Richard, County Clerk in and for Fort Bend County, hereby certify that the foregoing
instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recordation in my office on

______________________, 2015, at ___________ o'clock ____M. Filed in plat number(s)

___________________ of the plat records of Fort Bend County, Texas.

   Witness my hand and seal of office, at Richmond, Texas, the day and date last above written.

                                       ____________________________________
                                       Laura Richard, County Clerk
                                       Fort Bend County, Texas

                                       By: ________________________________
                                           Deputy

I, Douglas W. Turner, am authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to practice the profession of surveying and
hereby certify that the above subdivision is true and accurate; was prepared from an actual survey of the property made  under
my supervision on the ground; that, except as shown all boundary corners, angle points, points of curvature and other points of
reference have been marked with iron (or other objects of a permanent nature) pipes or rods having an outside diameter of not
less than five eighths (5/8) inch and a length of not less than three (3) feet; and that the plat boundary corners have been tied to
the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone.

                                                ____________________________
                                                 Douglas W. Turner, R.P.L.S.
                                                Registered Professional Land Surveyor
                                                Texas Registration No. 3988

E

D
O

A

L

Y

XET
ER

RO
D

L
A

N
P

S

AT

S

R

3988
F E
SU

S I ON

V E

F
TSIG

O
RE E

T

A

R

S



FBC MUD 152

ROSENBERG
CITY LIMITS

CITY OF
ROSENBERG
ETJ

CITY  OF
THOMPSON ETJ

FBC MUD 144

FBC MUD 158

FBC MUD 144

FBC MUD 155

FBC MUD 159

FBC MUD 66

PROJECT
LOCATION

BUSINESS PARK DRIVE AND INNOVATION COURT
STREET DEDICATION

A SUBDIVISION OF

 6.728 ACRES
CONTAINING

3,462 L.F. OF R.O.W.
OUT OF THE

 S.B. PENTECOST SURVEY, A-378
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER: ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD.

ENGINEER:

JANUARY 20, 2015        IDS JOB NO. 1880-001-00   SHEET 2 OF 2

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
1800 AUGUSTA, 4TH FLOOR - HOUSTON, TEXAS 77057 PH: 713-850-8400

CITY OF
ROSENBERG
ETJ

0'

SCALE

100' 100'

1"=100'





reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 17, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park, a subdivision of 18.214 acres 
of  land being a partial replat of Lot No. 17 of Rosenberg Farms Subdivision (Volume 3, Page 575; Deed 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and Volume 4, Page 25; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) 
being a 1.468 acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2014103215) together with the 
remainder of a call 17.135 acre tract (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2014072299) and with a call 0.754 
acre tract (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2012014590), all being in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract 
No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park 
2. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-17-14 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-15-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park consists of 18.214 acres and two (2) nonresidential 
reserves and is a partial replat of Lot No. 17 of Rosenberg Farms Subdivision.  The Plat is located on the 
south side of State Highway 36, northwest of its intersection with U.S. Highway 90A, and in the West Fort 
Bend Management District. 
 
The Plat proposes to subdivide the 18.214 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate a new site 
development on Reserve “B” and future development of Reserve “A.”  There are no issues with the 
proposed subdivision that conflict with City ordinances.  Newly created reserves in the proposed 
subdivision will be subject to the West Fort Bend Management District’s development standards as noted 
on the Plat. 
 
Following a public hearing, the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on 
October 15, 2014.  The Planning Commission subsequently recommended approval to City Council of the 
Final Plat on December 17, 2014.  There being no issues in conflict with City ordinances, staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park. 
 



“
”

 



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 17, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision, a subdivision of 
2.2375 acres of land being a partial replat of Reserve “E”, replat of Reserve “C”, Fort Bend Business 
Center, Section Two (Slide No. 2008A; F.B.C.P.R.), in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract No. 187, City 
of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  167 (Brazos Town 

Center) 

1. Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision  
2. Developer’s Conceptual Plan, Revised Exhibit “B” Brazos Town Center – 09-30-14 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 01-21-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision is a proposed replat consisting of 2.2375 acres 
and only one (1) non-residential reserve.  The property is located on the east side of FM 2218, slightly 
north of its intersection with Reading Road.  The tract is in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD 
No. 167. 
 
The Developer’s most recently approved Conceptual Plan indicates this tract will consist of commercial 
development, which is consistent with the Plat submittal.  Staff finds no issues with this Plat to be in conflict 
with the “Subdivision” Ordinance or with the Development Agreement, as amended.  It has been submitted 
as a Short Form Final Plat, eliminating the necessity to submit a Preliminary Plat, because it does not 
require the extension of any streets or utilities.   
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Plat on January 21, 2015.  Staff 
recommends approval of the Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision. 
 







 
PAGE 1 OF 7 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 21, 2015 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 21st day of January 2015, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in 
a regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  Pete Pavlovsky   Planning Commission Chairperson 
  Lester Phipps, Jr.  Planning Commission Vice Chairperson 
  Wayne Poldrack  Planning Commission Secretary 
  Alicia Casias   Planning Commissioner 
  Mike Parsons   Planning Commissioner 
  James Urbish   Planning Commissioner  
 
STAFF PRESENT 
  Cynthia McConathy  Councilor, At Large Position Two 

Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 

  Janet Eder   Secretary II 
 
OTHERS PRESENT       

 Jordan Konesheck  Pape-Dawson Engineers 
   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Pavlovsky called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
OF DECEMBER 17, 2014.  
 
Action Taken:  Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the minutes of 
the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of December 17, 2014, as written.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

2. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF BRAZOS TOWN CENTER COLLISION, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 2.2375 ACRES OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE "E", REPLAT OF 
RESERVE "C”, FORT BEND BUSINESS CENTER, SECTION TWO (SLIDE NO. 2008A; F.B.C.P.R.), IN THE 
ROBERT HANDY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 187, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 
BLOCK, 1 RESERVE. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision is a proposed replat consisting of 
2.2375 acres and only one (1) non-residential reserve.  The property is located on the east side of FM 2218, slightly north 
of its intersection with Reading Road.  The tract is in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167. 
 
Because it is a partial replat of a previous subdivision, a public hearing is required per State law and the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  That being said, staff recommends holding the hearing prior to the Planning Commission 
taking action on the Plat in a subsequent Agenda item. 

Chairperson Pavlovsky opened the public hearing at 4:03 p.m.  After three calls for speakers, no one 
stepped forward.  Chairperson Pavlovsky closed the public hearing at 4:03 p.m. 
 

3. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING ON A FINAL PLAT OF THE RESERVE AT BRAZOS TOWN CENTER SECTION FOUR 
BEING 27.6398 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE "H", BLOCK 4, THE 
VILLAGES AT ROSENBERG (SLIDE NO. 1945 A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) CONVEYED TO FIGURE FOUR PARTNERS, 
LTD. (F.B.C.C.F. NO. 2013159055) IN THE JANE H. LONG LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 55, CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 4 RESERVES, 104 LOTS, 3 BLOCKS.    

reneel
Rectangle



 
PAGE 4 OF 7 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 21, 2015 

 

Pavlovsky’s question raised. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that this is the first step in getting completed. 

 
6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF BRAZOS TOWN CENTER 

COLLISION, A SUBDIVISION OF 2.2375 ACRES OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE "E", 
REPLAT OF RESERVE “C,” FORT BEND BUSINESS CENTER, SECTION TWO (SLIDE NO. 2008A; 
F.B.C.P.R.), IN THE ROBERT HANDY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 187, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 RESERVE. 
 
Executive Summary:   As discussed in the previous public hearing Agenda item related to this Plat, the Short Form Final 
Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision is a proposed replat consisting of 2.2375 acres and only one (1) non-residential 
reserve.  The property is located on the east side of FM 2218, slightly north of its intersection with Reading Road.  The 
tract is in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167. 

The Developer’s most recently approved Conceptual Plan indicates this tract will consist of commercial 
development, which is consistent with the Plat submittal.  Staff finds no issues with this Plat to be in conflict with 
the “Subdivision” Ordinance or with the Development Agreement, as amended.  It has been submitted as a Short 
Form Final Plat, eliminating the necessity to submit a Preliminary Plat, because it does not require the extension of 
any streets or utilities.  Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of 
the Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision. 

Key Discussion: 
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the use of the land. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that a collision center will be built on the land. 
 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision, a subdivision of 2.2375 acres of land 
being a partial replat of Reserve “E”, replat of Reserve “C”, Fort Bend Business Center, Section Two (Slide No. 
2008A; F.B.C.P.R.), in the Robert Handy Survey, Abstract No. 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 
1 block, 1 reserve.  The motion carried unanimously.   
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF THE RESERVE AT BRAZOS TOWN CENTER 
SECTION FOUR, BEING 27.6398 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE "H", 
BLOCK 4, THE VILLAGES AT ROSENBERG (SLIDE NO. 1945 A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) CONVEYED TO FIGURE 
FOUR PARTNERS, LTD. (F.B.C.C.F. NO. 2013159055) IN THE JANE H. LONG LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 55, 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 4 RESERVES, 104 LOTS, 3 BLOCKS.  
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four is located off of Town Center 
Boulevard, north of its intersection with Vista Drive.  It is located within the City Limits; in Fort Bend County MUD No. 167; 
and immediately west of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, which has been recorded.  The Plat consists 
of approximately 27.6 acres, with 104 single-family residential lots and four (4) reserves. 

The typical lot size for the subdivision is 50 feet in width.  This is per the approved Land Plan, which was most recently 
amended on September 30, 2014 (see attached).  Per the amended Development Agreement, homes in the subdivision 
will also be a minimum of 51 percent masonry construction, which is noted on the Plat. 

The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on November 19, 2014.  The 
proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Land Plan for Brazos Town 
Center, or with the approved Preliminary Plat.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission 
recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky asked if there were any questions. 

 
Action Taken:   Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Four, being 27.6398 acre tract of land 
being a partial replat of Reserve “H”, Block 4, The Villages at Rosenberg (Slide No. 1945 A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) 
conveyed to Figure Four Partners, Ltd. (F.B.C.C.F. No. 2013159055) in the Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, 
City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 4 reserves, 104 lots, 3 blocks.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 17, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

G Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C, a subdivision of 8.368 acres 
of land located in the S.A. Stone Survey No. 10, A-392, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 41 
lots, 1 reserve, 3 blocks. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  148 (Cottonwood) 

1. Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C 
2. Land Plan for Cottonwood 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-17-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-19-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C consists of 8.368 acres and 41 residential lots.  It is located off of 
Barton Creek and Pease River Lanes, immediately southwest of Cottonwood Section Three-B.  The Plat is within 
the City Limits and located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 148. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan was 
approved before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated 
April 2003. 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on November 19, 2014.  The 
Final Plat was subsequently approved by the Commission on December 17, 2014.  There being no 
conflicts with applicable regulations or with the approved Preliminary Plat, staff recommends approval of 
the Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C. 
 



Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.browngay.com



Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.browngay.com





reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 17, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

H Resolution No. R-1926 - Public Utility Easement (3.811 Acres) 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1926, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute and 
accept, for and on behalf of the City, a Public Utility Easement being 3.811 acres (166,027 square feet) of 
land, between the City of Rosenberg and Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., for public utilities and related 
facilities, generally associated with Rosenberg Business Park. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1926 - Public Utility Easement (3.811 Acres) 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl     
[X] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item provides for the City to formally accept a public utility easement generally located around 
the perimeter of the Rosenberg Business Park.  The easement is 14’ in width and would allow for utilities 
(gas, electric, cable, and phone in particular) to be provided to future tracts within the Business Park.  By 
being located around the perimeter, it also ensures any overhead utilities would not be located along public 
rights-of-way. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1926.  
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1926 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 
AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT BEING 3.811 ACRES (166,027 
SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG 
AND ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES 
AND RELATED FACILITIES, GENERALLY ASSOCIATED WITH 
ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that a public utility easement is 
necessary for the health, safety and welfare of the community; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Public Utility 

Easement (Easement), being 3.811 acres (166,027 square feet) of land between the 

City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., to convey an Easement 

necessary for public utilities and related facilities, generally associated with the 

Rosenberg Business Park. 

Section 2. A copy of such Easement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1926























CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 17, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

I Resolution No. R-1927 - Public Utility Easement (0.196 Acres) 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1927, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute and 
accept, for and on behalf of the City, a Public Utility Easement being 0.196 acres (8,538 square feet) of 
land, between the City of Rosenberg and Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., for public utilities and related 
facilities, generally located west of Business Park Drive and associated with Rosenberg Business Park. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4  
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1927 - Public Utility Easement (0.196 Acres) 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[X] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item provides for the City to formally accept a public utility easement generally located along 
the south side of the Rosenberg Business Park.  The easement is 14’ in width and would provide for power 
to the lift station to be located along Business Park Drive in particular. 

 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1927. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1927 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 
AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT BEING 0.196 ACRES (8,538 
SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG 
AND ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD., FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES 
AND RELATED FACILITIES, GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE AND ASSOCIATED WITH ROSENBERG 
BUSINESS PARK. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that a public utility easement is 
necessary for the health, safety and welfare of the community; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Public Utility 

Easement (Easement), being 0.196 acres (8,538 square feet) of land between the City 

of Rosenberg, Texas, and Rosenberg Business Park, Ltd., to convey an Easement 

necessary for public utilities and related facilities, generally located west of Business 

Park Drive and associated with the Rosenberg Business Park. 

Section 2. A copy of such Easement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1927



















CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 17, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

J Quarterly Review of the City’s Financial Report and Investment Report 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Quarterly Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for quarter 
ending December 31, 2014. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures – FY15 1st QTR 
2. Quarterly Investment Report – 12-31-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Overall, the financial status of the City is stable.  Most funds have positive variances when compared to budget 
and prior year actual.  The largest revenues of sales tax and property tax are positive when compared to budget 
and expenses which are within the 25% benchmark for the first quarter of FY2015.  

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses.  At this time, no major changes need to be made to 
meet budget projections.  Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report is included for your review as required by 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the Investment Report for the 
first quarter of Fiscal Year 2015. 
 



CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ‐ FY2015 1ST QTR

GENERAL FUND

FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

1ST QTR ADJUSTED 1ST QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 25% FY14 to FY15

PROPERTY TAXES 1,047,943          4,754,000            1,065,109.77      22% 2%

SALES TAXES 2,748,554          11,576,000          3,147,674.68      27% 15%

FRANCHISE AND OTHER TAXES 504,195             1,693,500            525,705               31% 4%

LICENSES AND PERMITS 139,923             581,100               189,327               33% 35%

FINES AND FORFEITURES 97,112               535,400               94,996                 18% ‐2%

INTERGOVERNMENTAL  2,476                  1,054,656            1,001                   0% ‐60%

CHARGES FOR SERVICE  935,746           3,892,379          1,069,349         27% 14%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS 469                   5,000                  591                     12% 26%
OTHER 21,059             117,100             126,860             108% 502%

TOTAL REVENUE 5,497,477        24,209,135$      6,220,614         26% 13%

EXPENDITURES:

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 10,542               44,522                  8,412                   19% ‐20%

CITY MANAGER 131,562             523,070               108,554               21% ‐17%

HUMAN RESOURCES 34,241               317,022               44,388                 14% 30%

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 39,757               231,481               47,371                 20% 19%

CITY SECRETARY 40,121               221,291               40,417                 18% 1%

FINANCE 109,226             546,868               109,425               20% 0%

MUNICIPAL COURT 57,370               371,435               64,198                 17% 12%

CITY ATTORNEY 22,019               130,000               15,822                 12% ‐28%

CITY PROSECUTOR 6,768                  50,000                  5,805                   12% ‐14%

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 212,710             1,121,535            232,606               21% 9%

BUILDING MAINTENANCE ‐                      133,887               6,541                   5% N/A

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 664,316             3,691,111            683,538               19% 3%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING 47,110               292,943               53,719                 18% 14%

ENGINEERING  10,440               170,000               ‐                        0% ‐100%

CODE ENFORCEMENT  102,984             590,593               112,476               19% 9%

HEALTH 18,029               186,841               24,111                 13% 34%

COMMUNICATIONS 19,419               249,369               32,074                 13% 65%

PARKS AND RECREATION  214,692             981,242               215,061               22% 0%

SPECIAL EVENTS ‐                      192,938               97,483                 51% N/A

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 412,673             2,663,926            534,925               20% 30%

PUBLIC SAFETY

POLICE 1,519,201          7,850,976            1,577,356           20% 4%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 80                        12,655                  1,733                   14% 2067%

ANIMAL CONTROL 39,821               233,447               48,921                 21% 23%

SCHOOL OFFICERS & CROSSING GUARDS 218,755             1,050,656            184,246               18% ‐16%

FIRE AND FIRE MARSHAL 908,506             3,863,475            735,166               19% ‐19%
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY  2,686,362        13,011,209        2,547,421         20% ‐5%

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS 267,845             1,822,058            313,634               17% 17%

STREET LIGHTING AND SIGNALS  70,586               439,000               35,868                 8% ‐49%

FLEET MAINTENANCE 61,832               307,183               63,439                 21% 3%

SOLID WASTE 406,942             2,550,000            430,781               17% 6%

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 807,204             5,118,241            843,722               16% 5%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,324                  834,000               10,335                 1% 41%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,577,879        25,318,487$      4,619,940         18% 1%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 919,598             (1,109,352)           1,600,674          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TRANSFER IN 391,778             1,589,329            397,360               25% 1%

TRANSFER OUT (188,073)            (484,979)              (121,245)             25% ‐36%

GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS ‐                      5,000                    1,174                   23% 0%

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 203,704             1,109,350            277,289              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,123,303          (2)                           1,877,962          

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 6,779,610          9,588,717            13,035,040        

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 7,902,913        9,588,715          14,913,002      

 GENERAL FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ‐ FY15 1ST QTR

GENERAL FUND CHARTS

389,648 

1,889,779 

387,341 

2,003,317 

590,749 

2,136,366 

593,635 

2,460,949 

1,047,943 

2,748,554 

1,065,110 

3,147,675 

 ‐

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

 3,500,000

PROPERTY   TAXES SALES  TAXES

GENERAL  FUND  REVENUES  ‐ 1ST  QTR

FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

 ‐

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

FY2014 ‐ 1st Qtr FY2015 ‐ 1st Qtr

664,316 
683,538 

2,686,362 

2,547,421 

412,673 
534,925 

807,204 
843,722 

188,073 
121,245 

7,324  10,335 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES ‐ 1ST QTR

General Government Public Safety Community Development Public Works Transfers Capital Outlay



CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ‐ FY15 1ST QTR

ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND

FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

1ST QTR ADJUSTED 1ST QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 25% FY14 to FY15

SALES AND USE TAXES 917,676              3,840,000            1,050,900            27% 15%
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 939                   5,000                 620                    12% ‐34%                    

TOTAL REVENUE 918,616$          3,845,000$        1,051,520$        27% 14%

EXPENDITURES:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

ADMINISTRATION 61,300                257,724               70,076                 27% 14%

MARKETING 55,948                47,800                 9,309                   19% ‐83%

MEMBERSHIPS AND SERVICES 40,000                119,627               6,339                   5% ‐84%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ‐                      40,000                 4,930                   12% N/A

INFRASTRUCTURE ‐                      500,000               ‐                       0% N/A

PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 249,848              964,943               241,236               25% ‐3%

TRANSFER TO RDC PROJECTS FUND ‐                      1,355,375            ‐                       0% N/A

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 407,097$          3,285,469$        331,890$           10% ‐18%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 511,519              559,531               719,631              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 511,519            559,531             719,631            

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING * 3,489,342          2,667,525            3,755,279           

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 4,000,861        3,227,056          4,474,910         

*  Working Capital Basis is used to calculate fund balance.

 RDC FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ‐ FY15 1ST QTR

RDC FUND CHARTS

769,392 
713,727 

821,636 

917,676 

1,050,900 

 ‐

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

RDC SALES TAXES COLLECTED ‐ 1ST QTR

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

61,300 
70,076 

55,948 

9,309 

40,000 

6,339 
‐

4,930 

249,848 
241,236 

 ‐

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

FY2014 ‐ 1st Qtr FY2015 ‐ 1st Qtr

RDC FUND EXPENDITURES ‐ 1ST QTR

Administration Marketing Memberships & Services Professional Services Principal & Interest



CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ‐ FY15 1ST QTR

DEBT SERVICE FUND

FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

1ST QTR ADJUSTED 1ST QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 25% FY14 to FY15

CURRENT TAXES 898,822              4,175,000            937,651               22% 4%

DELINQUENT TAXES 17,839                35,000                 11,579                 33% ‐35%
PENALTY AND INTEREST 4,872                40,000               4,742                 12% ‐3%
INTEREST EARNINGS 439                   6,000                 291                    5% ‐34%
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 746,680            2,967,848          741,965             25% ‐1%

TOTAL REVENUE 1,668,651$       7,223,848$        1,696,227$        23% 2%

EXPENDITURES:

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 147,199              4,961,983            151,983               3% 3%

INTEREST RETIREMENT 14,823                2,231,865            10,039                 0% ‐32%

FISCAL AGENT FEES 6,250                  30,000                 3,300                   11% ‐47%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 168,272$          7,223,848$        165,322$           2% ‐2%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,500,379          ‐                       1,530,905           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,500,379        ‐                     1,530,905         

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 5,170,780          5,010,409            5,005,027           

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 6,671,159        5,010,409          6,535,932         

 DEBT SERVICE FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ‐ FY15 1ST QTR

DEBT SERVICE FUND CHARTS

921,972  954,262 

746,680  741,965 

 ‐

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

FY2014 FY2015

DEBT SERVICE REVENUES ‐ 1ST QTR

Property Taxes Transfer from Other Funds

162,022  162,022 

6,250 
3,300 

 ‐

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

 160,000

 180,000

FY2014 FY2015

DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES ‐ 1ST QTR

Principal & Interest Fiscal Agent Fees



CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES ‐ FY15 1ST QTR

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND

FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

1ST QTR ADJUSTED 1ST QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 25% FY14 to FY15

WATER SALES 1,123,457$        4,200,000            1,115,274            27% ‐1%

WASTEWATER SALES 1,011,384           4,050,000            1,056,202            26% 4%

WATER TAP FEES 26,965                90,000                  52,695                  59% 95%

SEWER TAP FEES 26,720                90,000                  49,730                  55% 86%

RECONNECT FEES 10,725                42,000                  11,808                  28% 10%

CONNECT FEES 9,555                   32,000                  12,015                  38% 26%

PENALTY FEES 50,338              170,000              44,775                26% ‐11%

RECLAIMED WATER SOURCE ‐                     15,000                1,915                  13% N/A

BACKFLOW PERMIT REVENUE 760                    1,500                  380                      25% ‐50%

RETURNED CHECK FEES 1,600                 5,000                  1,500                  30% ‐6%

INTEREST EARNINGS 545                      4,000                    399                        10% ‐27%

PROPERTY LEASE 48,986                80,000                  50,455                  63% 3%

OTHER REVENUE 19                        5,000                    1,325                    27% 6803%

TOTAL REVENUE 2,311,054$        8,784,500$          2,398,473$          27% 4%

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 18,850                80,322                  20,081                  25% 7%

TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 2,329,903$        8,864,822$          2,418,554$          27% 4%

EXPENSES:
                                                               

DEPARTMENT

CUSTOMER SERVICE 73,200                421,010                76,655                  18% 5%

WATER/WASTEWATER ADMINISTRATION 40,853                265,978                55,376                  21% 36%

WATER PRODUCTION 107,263              550,878                95,770                  17% ‐11%

WATER DISTRIBUTION 229,274              960,320                228,003                24% ‐1%

WASTEWATER COLLECTION 121,734              691,150                119,006                17% ‐2%

WASTEWATER TREATMENT 206,093              1,147,380            200,166                17% ‐3%

RECLAIMED WATER ‐                       36,100                  2,127                    6% N/A

TOTAL DEPARTMENT EXPENSES 778,417              4,072,816            777,102                19% 0%                                           

OTHER EXPENSES

HEALTH INSURANCE FEE 1,500                   6,000                    1,500                    25% 0%

INFORMATION SERVICES FEE 29,621                153,162                38,291                  25% 29%

BAD DEBT EXPENSES ‐                       29,320                  ‐                        0% N/A

PERFORMANCE ASSURANCE SERVICES 35,988                37,068                  37,068                  100% 3%

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 67,109                225,550                76,859                  34% 15%

TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 371,014              1,429,813            357,453                25% ‐4%

TRANSFER TO CDBG 69,900                61,000                  61,000                  100% ‐13%

TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 480,876              1,939,919            484,980                25% 1%

TRANSFER TO W/WW SUPPLEMENTAL 96,500                257,500                257,500                100% 167%

TRANSFER TO GRP PROJECTS FUND 200,000              50,000                  50,000                  100% ‐75%

1,218,290           3,738,232            1,210,933            32% ‐1%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,063,816$       8,036,598$         2,064,894$         26% 0%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 247,238$           747,902$            333,580$            45% 35%

CAPITAL OUTLAY ‐                       ‐                         ‐                        0% N/A

DEBT SERVICE 189,805              828,225                198,684                24% 5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,253,621$        8,864,823$          2,263,577$          26% 0%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
  OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 76,282              (1)                         154,977             

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING * 5,167,794           5,477,968            6,204,256           

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 5,244,076           5,477,967            6,359,233           

*  Working Capital Basis is used to calculate fund balance.

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES ‐ FY15 1ST QTR

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND CHARTS

4,575,621 
4,214,887  4,303,828  4,350,512  4,200,000 

3,765,911  3,766,175 
4,001,827 

4,178,584  4,050,000 

 ‐

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

 3,500,000

 4,000,000

 4,500,000

 5,000,000

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 BUDGET

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND REVENUES

WATER SALES WASTEWATER SALES

73,200 
76,655 

40,853 

55,376 

107,263 
95,770 

229,274  228,003 

121,734 
119,006 

206,093 
200,166 

‐ 2,127 

67,109 

76,859 

 ‐

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

FY2014 FY2015

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND OPERATING EXPENDITURES ‐ 1ST QTR

Customer Service WWW Administration Water Production Water Distribution

Wastewater Collection Wastewater Treatment Reclaimed Water Other Expenses



The investment portfolio detailed in the attached report includes all investment transactions

made during the above referenced period.  The investment portfolio and all related transactions

comply with the investment policy of the City of Rosenberg, Texas and the Public Funds Investment

Act of the State of Texas.

2/5/2015

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services

Date:

Investment Officer:  



Book Book Book Book

Value Value Value Value

INVESTMENT BALANCES BY TYPE 3/31/2014 6/30/2014 9/30/2014 12/31/2014

CDARS 4,004,992$      4,004,992$      6,010,384$      6,010,384         

TEXPOOL 30,576,574      32,996,725      28,599,884      31,758,573      

LOGIC 7,680,634         14,692,707      14,196,058      17,371,149      

LONESTAR 7,957,690         7,958,565         7,459,543         7,460,530         

AMEGY BANK - OPERATING ACCOUNT 4,698,722         786,353            4,565,976         3,016,881         

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 54,918,612$    60,439,342$    60,831,845$    65,617,518$    

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014

Balance Comparison by Quarter



Purchase Maturity # Days to Par Coupon Book Market Purchases Maturities Interest Book Market Unrealized

Date Description Date Maturity Cost Value Yield Value Value Value Value Gain/Loss

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

1/9/2014 CDARS 01/08/15 364         2,000,000       2,000,000            0.25% 2,000,000          2,000,000          2,000,000          2,000,000         

9/11/2014 CDARS 03/12/15 182         2,000,000       2,000,000            0.17% 2,000,000          2,000,000          2,000,000          2,000,000         

9/11/2014 CDARS 09/10/15 364         2,000,000       2,000,000            0.33% 2,010,384          2,010,384          2,010,384          2,010,384         

6,010,384$        6,010,384$        - - -            6,010,384$       6,010,384$       

10% 9% OF TOTAL

N/A Texpool - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 31,758,573          0.04% 28,599,884        28,599,884        4,207,073         (1,050,900)          2,517        31,758,573       31,758,573       - 

28,599,884        28,599,884        4,207,073         (1,050,900)          2,517        31,758,573       31,758,573       

57% 56% OF POOLS

N/A LONESTAR - General Fund Liquidity Plus N/A N/A 4,189,549            0.06% 4,188,995          4,189,523          554           4,189,549          4,189,845         296 

N/A LONESTAR - CO Series 2013 N/A N/A 3,270,981            0.06% 3,270,548          3,270,961          433           3,270,981          3,271,212         231 

7,459,543          7,460,484          - - 987           7,460,530          7,461,057         527 

15% 13% OF POOLS

N/A Logic - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 7,557,820            0.10% 7,556,090          7,556,090          1,730        7,557,820          7,557,820         - 

N/A Logic - 2009 General Obligation N/A N/A 570,838 0.10% 570,707             570,707             131           570,838             570,838             - 

N/A Logic - CO 2010B N/A N/A 413,377 0.10% 413,283             413,283             95              413,377             413,377             

N/A Logic - Series 2012 Bonds N/A N/A 645,037 0.10% 644,890             644,890             148           645,037             645,037             

N/A Logic - Series 2014 Bonds N/A N/A 5,012,236            0.10% 5,011,088          5,011,088          1,147        5,012,236          5,012,236         

N/A Logic - Series 2014A Bonds N/A N/A 3,171,842            0.10% - - 3,171,480         362           3,171,842          3,171,842         

14,196,058        14,196,058        3,171,480         - 3,612        17,371,149       17,371,149       

28% 31% OF POOLS

TOTAL POOLED INVESTMENTS 50,255,485        50,256,426        7,378,552         (1,050,900)          7,116        56,590,253       56,590,780       

83% 86% OF TOTAL

CITY DEPOSITORY- Amegy Bank

N/A Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 3,016,881            0.00% 4,565,976          4,565,976          8,073,153         (9,622,248)          3,016,881          3,016,881         

4,565,976          4,565,976          8,073,153         (9,622,248)          -            3,016,881          3,016,881         

8% 5% OF TOTAL

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 60,594,898$        0.08% 60,831,845        60,832,786        15,451,705       (10,673,148)       7,116        65,617,518       65,618,045       527 

Individual Individual Pooled

Investment Investment

% Maximum % Maximum

95% 65%

9/30/2014 12/31/2014

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

INVESTMENTS OUTSTANDING AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014

Quarterly Activity

9%

86%

5%

Investments by Type

CDARS

Pooled Investments

Operating Accounts

56%

13%

31%

Pooled Investments

Texpool

Lonestar

Logic


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - CONSENT ONLY - 02-17-15
	-- 1 - Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to THE CHURCH for a Donation of Cross-Fit Exercise Equipment to the Rosenberg Police Department
	-- 2 - Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to THE CHURCH for a Donation of $3,500 for Community Park
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 02-03-15 

	B - Resolution No. R-1916 - Agreement for Auction Services
	Resolution No. R-1916

	C - Amending Plat of Beltway Investments, Inc., Amending Plat No. 1
	Amending Plat of Beltway Investments, Inc., Amending Plat No. 1

	D - Final Plat of Business Park Drive and Innovation Court Street Dedication
	Final Plat of Business Park Drive and Innovation Court Street Dedication
	Land Plan for Rosenberg Business Park - 06-26-13
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 04-23-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 12-18-13
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-26-13

	E - Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park
	Final Plat of Rosenberg 36 Industrial Park
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 12-17-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-15-14

	F - Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision
	Short Form Final Plat of Brazos Town Center Collision
	Developer's Conceptual Plan, Revised Exhibit "B" Brazos Town Center - 09-30-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 01-21-15 

	G - Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C
	Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C
	Land Plan for Cottonwood
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 12-17-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-19-14

	H - Resolution No. R-1926 - Public Utility Easement - 3.811 Acres
	Resolution No. R-1926

	I - Resolution No. R-1927 - Public Utility Easement - 0.196 Acres
	Resolution No. R-1927 

	J - Quarterly Review of the City's Financial Report and Investment Report
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - FY15 1st QTR
	Quarterly Investment Report - 12-31-14




